
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF: 
APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON TO 
THE COMMITTEE ON THE LOCAL CRIMINAL RULES                              21-MC-00004-22 
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 

 
Pursuant to provisions of Administrative Order 20-MC-04-11, In the matter of the 

Establishment of the Committee on the Local Criminal Rules and Appointment of Committee 

Members, 

IT IS ORDERED that the Honorable Laura N. Fashing is reappointed as the Chair of the 

Committee on the Local Criminal Rules for the District of New Mexico, nunc pro tunc, 

beginning on January 01, 2021 and ending December 31, 2024. Judge Fashing will serve a three 

(3) year term and is authorized to direct the work of the Committee and make assignments to 

members. 

DONE this 2nd day of June, 2021. 

 

FOR THE COURT: 

 
 

_________________________________ 
WILLIAM P. JOHNSON 
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

Case 1:21-mc-00004   Document 22   Filed 06/02/21   Page 1 of 1



MIME-Version:1.0
From:cmecfbb@nmd.uscourts.gov
To:cmecfto@nmd.uscourts.gov
Bcc:
--Case Participants:
--Non Case Participants:
--No Notice Sent:

Message-Id:<11372395@nmd.uscourts.gov>
Subject:Activity in Case 1:21-mc-00004 Administrative Orders Notice (Other)

Content-Type: text/html

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not
apply.

U.S. District Court

United States District Court - District of New Mexico

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/2/2021 at 4:38 PM MDT and filed on 6/2/2021
Case Name: Administrative Orders
Case Number: 1:21-mc-00004
Filer:
Document Number: 22

Docket Text:
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER: In the Matter of Appointment of Chairperson to the Committee on
the Local Criminal Rules (aek)

1:21-mc-00004 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

1:21-mc-00004 Notice has been delivered by fax to:

1:21-mc-00004 Notice has been delivered by USPS to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1167529506 [Date=6/2/2021] [FileNumber=11372393-0
] [864cc6febd48001a49de86355f3e332bdf8a0379bb4098740e5359721accda8dcb9

District NextGen v1.6.1 LIVE DB-Display Receipt https://nmd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DisplayReceipt.pl?377890262793026-L...

1 of 2 6/2/2021, 4:41 PM



b87f6b808f76e231f180c72895a9ea84fdd00a8329d06c71daaf1fb819843]]

District NextGen v1.6.1 LIVE DB-Display Receipt https://nmd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DisplayReceipt.pl?377890262793026-L...

2 of 2 6/2/2021, 4:41 PM


	121111779227
	NEF

